EIC of P Reaburn for EDS Appendix A - EDS & MDC email correspondence

From: Nathan@mackenzie.govt.nz

Sent: Friday, April 22, 2016 2:36 PM

To: Madeleine Wright

Subject: FW: Letter requesting information

Attachments: 080101.pdf; ©90007.pdf; 110024.pdf; 120083.pdf; 130057.pdf;
130059. pdf;

140055 . pdf

Hi Madeleine

Attached are the cert’s of compliance that MDC has issued in relation to
activities on Simons Pass
Station.

I’11 respond to you other questions as soon as I can.

Regards
Nathan Hole

From: Madeleine Wright [mailto:madeleine@eds.org.nz]
Sent: Friday, April 22, 2016 10:23 AM

To: Nathan Hole <Nathan@mackenzie.govt.nz>

Subject: RE: Letter requesting information

Morning Nathan

Yes, my apologies, the reference should have been to my email 12 April.
Kind regards

Madeleine

From: Nathan@mackenzie.govt.nz [mailto:Nathan@mackenzie.govt.nz]

Sent: Friday, 22 April 2016 8:11 a.m.

To: Madeleine Wright

Subject: RE: Letter requesting information

Hi Madeleine

Do you mean you email of 12 April? I have no record of receiving an email from
you on 14 April.

Re your 12 April email, I’1l respond today.

Regards
Nathan

From: Madeleine Wright [mailto:madeleine@eds.org.nz]
Sent: Thursday, April 21, 2016 5:11 PM

To: Nathan Hole <Nathan@mackenzie.govt.nz>

Cc: David Caldwell <david.caldwell@tp.co.nz>
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Subject: RE: Letter requesting information

Hi Nathan

I was wondering if you have had a chance to consider my email of 14 April.
Kind regards

Madeleine

From: David Caldwell [mailto:david.caldwell@tp.co.nz]
Sent: Wednesday, 13 April 2016 9:32 a.m.

To: Madeleine Wright; Nathan@mackenzie.govt.nz
Subject: RE: Letter requesting information

Hi Madeleine.

Nathan is away at the moment and not back until the middle of next week.
Regards

David

David Caldwell | Partner

T +64 3 374 9999 DDI +64 3 9637714
F +64 3 374 6888 M 0212214113
E david.caldwell@tp.co.nz

Tavendale and Partners Limited

Level 3, Tavendale and Partners Centre
329 Durham Street North

PO Box 442

Christchurch 8140, New Zealand
www.tp.co.nz

This email or attachments may contain confidential or legally privileged
information intended for the sole use of the addressee(s).

Any use, redistribution, disclosure, or reproduction of this message, except as

intended, is prohibited. If you received this email in

error, please notify the sender and remove all copies of the message, including

any attachments. Any views or opinions expressed

in this email (unless otherwise stated) may not represent those of Tavendale and

Partners Limited.

From: Madeleine Wright [mailto:madeleine@eds.org.nz]
Sent: Tuesday, 12 April 2016 4:23 p.m.

To: Nathan@mackenzie.govt.nz

Cc: David Caldwell

Subject: RE: Letter requesting information

Dear Nathan
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Thank you for getting back to me. I have 3 questions arising from your response:

* Can you please provide us with copies of the certificates of compliance
issued for Simons Pass

Station?

* In relation to the properties where you are aware large areas of land

have been developed but

no certificate of compliance sought is the Council assuming that the exemption
applies, or will it

be following up to assess whether in fact a consent is required and this
requirement needs to be

enforced? If the Council is assuming the exemption applies will it be requesting
applications for

certificates of compliance?

* Has the Council received any further applications (other than Simons
Pass) for certificates of

compliance for clearance? Your final paragraph infers it has not but is not
completely clear.

Please feel free to call to discuss.
Kind regards
Madeleine

From: Nathan@mackenzie.govt.nz [mailto:Nathan@mackenzie.govt.nz]
Sent: Saturday, 9 April 2016 11:52 a.m.

To: Madeleine Wright

Cc: david.caldwell@tp.co.nz

Subject: RE: Letter requesting information

Dear Madeleine

Thank you for your letter of 22 March requesting information regarding the
clearance of tussock
grasslands.

The Mackenzie District Council does not know definitively how many properties
have relied on the

exemption to Rule 12.1.1.g to clear tussock grasslands, or the area cleared.
This is because there is no

requirement for the Council to be notified of any activities in relation to the
exemption.

We do know that large areas of land has been developed on Simons Pass Station and
that they have

sought and been issued certificates of compliance in relation to their
activities.

We are also aware that large areas of land have been developed between the Twizel
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and Ohau Rivers,

but no certificates of compliance were issued for this development.

also been large areas of

development on Rhoborough Downs Station near Twizel, and Mt Gerald Station near

Lake Tekapo.

The Council does not know what further clearance will occur through to December

2016, however, I am

not aware of any significant clearance of tussock grasslands proposed by any land

owner.

Kind regards

Nathan Hole

There has

Planning & Regulations Manager
Mackenzie District Council

PO Box 52
FAIRLIE 7949

DDI (©3) 685 9019
Mobile @27 557 7071

www.mackenzie.govt.nz
nathan@mackenzie.govt.nz

From: Madeleine Wright [mailto:madeleine@eds.org.nz]
Sent: Tuesday, March 22, 2016 5:10 PM

To: Nathan Hole <Nathan@mackenzie.govt.nz>

Subject: Letter requesting information

Dear Nathan

Please see attached

time. I look forward to your

response.
Kind regards,

Madeleine
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